

APPROVED MINUTES CEMSMAC

February 9, 2023 - 10 AM - Location: VIRTUAL MEETING

Member Attendees: D. Latham (Region 1), D. Joseph (Region II), C.Johndro (Region III), K. McClaine (Region IV), S. Caffyn (Region V), M. Soltis/M. Petrucelli (EMS-C), R. Gross (Trauma), R. Kamin (OEMS)

Guests: Bailey, David, Bassett, Colin, Breyre, Amelia, Campbell, Sean, Canning, Peter, Davis, Michael, Dunn, Charles, Goodman, Leigh, Ingram, Charlie, Joseph, Dan, Kelley, Kyle, Larcheveque, Joe, Latham, Doug, Macauley, Shawna, May, Matthew, Nelson, Alex, Osborne, Melissa, Rafuse, Caitlin, Rautio, Robert, Shear, Melissa, Soltis, Mike Dr., Wain, Trish, White, David, Young, Wesley

OEMS: J. Demers, R. Calciano, M. Zacchera, J. Reynolds, K. Hickcox

Chaired by: R. Kamin

Topic	Discussion	Action
Meeting called to order at 10:03 am	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The minutes of the January 12, 2023 CEMSMAC meeting minutes were reviewed 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Edit January minutes to signify that Trauma Symposium will be at St. Francis, not at Mohegan Sun. • Motion to approve December minutes as amended, 1st Caffyn 2nd Gross <p>Motion passed unanimously.</p>
DPH/OEMS Report, R. Calciano	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • January report distributed and discussed • Data: Moving towards NEMSIS V3.5. Annual report on website. • Opioid update, SWORD active. Introducing Devin • MIH – met with DPH legal counsel • Staff update • EMS Working Group 	

Topic	Discussion	Action
Regional MAC/EMS-C/Trauma	<p>Region I: D. Latham; did not meet</p> <p>Region II: D. Joseph; met, discussed post-partum hemorrhage. Discussed oxytocin and</p> <p>Region III: C. Johndro; met. Discussion re EMT/EMR IM naloxone</p> <p>Region IV: K McClaine; met. Combining MAC meeting with region IV meeting to increase attendance.</p> <p>Region V: S. Caffyn; no meeting; no report</p> <p>EMS-C: M. Soltis; no report</p> <p>Trauma: R. Gross; no report</p>	
CT Unified EMS Protocols, D. Bailey	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Met today • Hazmat, Restraints (Sedation), addition of Droperidol • Trauma triage guidelines 	
IFT, M. Osborne	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Work continues 	
CARES Update, Shawna Macauley	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No report 	
Other Business, R. Kamin	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Proposed scope of practice change regarding intramuscular naloxone administration via traditional syringe for EMTs and EMRs. (R. Kamin and P. Canning) • State diversion guidance is from CEMSAB not DPH 	<p>Motion to approve proposed scope of practice change by</p> <p>1st – Kamin</p> <p>2nd – Latham</p> <p>Extensive discussion followed</p> <p>Motion withdrawn, tabling the topic to next meeting so that further Regional discussion can occur</p>

Topic	Discussion	Action
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Minimum equipment list – prepare to offer suggestions 	<p>Motion to add topic to agenda. 1st – Kamin 2nd – McClaine</p> <p>Motion passed unanimously. Reminder to Regions/individuals to put forth suggested minimum equipment list changes for consideration.</p>
Meeting adjourned	11:09 am	

Next Meeting: 3/9/2023 Location: VIRTUAL MEETING – no in person meeting until further notice

Respectfully submitted: Joel Demers, OEMS

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Virtual until Noted

3/9/2023 | 4/13/2023 | 5/11/2023 | 6/8/2023 | 7/13/2023 | 8/10/2023 | 9/14/2023 | 10/12/2023 | 11/9/2023 | 12/14/2023